
PAPERS RELATING TO CANAIA.,

Correspondenice entrent his gxcellency, before lie fully makes his decision on the case, to call up the surveyor-
respectinig general to accouint for having withheld from the conmittee of Assembly the document
Mr, Felton whici containedl the account of fees due and paid to hima by nie, which paper also comprised

a staiteiet of the latds reserved for mny agency, and to require that oficer to explain his
reasoib fori allowng the coimittee to remain iii ignorance of the particulars concerning niy
grants, and the proceedmgs itha had been had in îelation thereto, when he niust have been
aware of the effect of the misapprelhension under which they laboured, and which he had
it in lis power to remedy by a simple expositioni of' facts aiid circuistances, of which he
was necessarily cognizant. have, &c.

S. Walcott, &c. &c. &c. (suigned) Williamli B. Felton.

No. 2.

Sir, Castle St. Lewis, Quebec, 20 July 183 6.
H is Excellency the Governor-in-chief having called uponi Mr. Felton for his remarks on

certain charges against him, contained in the second report of the standing conmittee of
grievances of the House of Assembly, relative to his conduct as lgent for the towiships of
Ascot, 11atley, Orford and Stoke, and that gentlenm having requested that you nay
lie required to afolud an explanation respecting the non production before the tlouse of
Assemîbly in 1835, of a document containing an account oi fees paid to you, vhich lie con-
siders to be of great importance to support his case, 1 have received his Excellency's coin-
mands to request that you will convey to me ail the infornation that may be in your power
in respect to ail the ciicumstances connected with the document alluded to. The points
on wbich lur. Felton requests that your attention may be particularly directed are comprised
in the following questions

i. Duiing your stay at Mr. Felton's residence in tic nonth of October 1824, did you
receive fromn h im1 any and what documents relating directly or indirectly to his duties as
agent for the townships of Ascot Hatley, Orford and Stoke?

2. Do you consider a statement of fees (lue to or accruing to yoU to be a document of
a public character, so as to be included in, the papers that you are bound to deliver as
official documents?

3. Did you receive any fees, and upon what account, fron Mr. Felton at that time ; if so,
state the particulars of' anounit and services?

4. Did you receive any suin of ioiney fron Mr. Felton prior to the day of your arrivai at
bis house, either by draft upon himi, or in any other manner; and what was the ainaunt of
the sui drawn for*by you upon him ?

5. Was that sum included in the account rendered, and charged against you?
6. Was the suni puid to you by Mr. Felton, including your draft, equal to the amaount

that would be due to you, supposing that you were entitled to the fee of 7s. 8 d. for each
location ticket issued ?

7. Did the number of location tickets issued correspond with the nunber of persons
whose namles appear upon the libts wlhich you have returued to the Assembly ?

8. Were you aware that Mr. Felton obtained the promise of a gratuitous grant of land from,
the Crown prior to his arrival in tins country ?

9. Did you ever lear froi Mi. Feltonl, vhen you met hii in London in the year 181i
that lie lad obtaned the promise of 1o,ooo acres from Lord Bathurst?

1o. Were you cognizant of Mr. Felton being entdled to obtain 0oo acres of land for each
of his labourers?

Ii. Do you consider that an individual obtaining a grant under the Secretary of State's
despatch was subject at that period to the necessity of taking out a location ticket before he
obtained his patent ?

12. Did M\ r. Felton, or any of his associates, take up their grants by location ticket, and
did thev puy your fee Of 7s. 8d.?

13. bo you keep any document OF the fees which are paid to you, and if so, he pleased
to exhibit the saine for the year 1824 ? &c.

(sigted) S. Walcot, Civil Scretary,

P. S.-An early answer is requested.
8. W.

No. 3.

Sir, Surveyor-general's Ofdice, Quebec, 27 JuIly 1836
I liA Av the honour to acknowledge the receipt of your despatch of the 2ôth instant, by

which 1 an informed that Mr. Felton has reqnested that I should be required to afford an
explanation respecting the non-production before the flouse of Assembly, in 1835, of
a document containing an account of fees paid to rme, which he considers to be of
great importance to support his case, and requesting of me to convey to you al the in.
foýrination that might be in ny power, in respect to ail circUmstances connected with the
document alluded to, I have therefore the honour to comply with his Excellency the

Oovernor-


